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Gavin Newsom Kate Gordon
Governor Director
Memorandum
Date: March 16, 2020
To: All Reviewing Agencies
From: Scott Morgan, Director
Re: SCH # 2018021056

Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center (IBEC)

Pursuant to the attached letter, the Lead Agency has extended the review period for the
above referenced project to March 24, 2020 to accommodate the review process. All

other project information remains the same.

Please contact the Lead Agency for further information if you no longer have the
project.

cc: Mindy Wilcox
City of Inglewood
One West Manchester Boulevard, 4th Floor
Inglewood, CA 90301
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From: Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com>

Sent: Friday, March 13, 2020 3:35 PM

To: OPR State Clearinghouse

Cc: Addie Farrell; Brian Boxer; IBECproject
Subject: Updated NOA, SCH No. 2018021056
Categories: Red Category

Project Title: Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center (IBEC)
State Clearinghouse Number: 2018021056

Notice is being provided to OPR that the Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center (IBEC) Draft EIR public
comment period has been extended by 7 days to March 24, 2020.

An electronic version of the Draft EIR can be accessed at the following locations:
City of Inglewood Website: https://www.cityofinglewood.org/1036/Murphys-Bowl-Proposed-NBA-Arena
Project Website: www.IBECProject.com

Written comments on the Draft EIR and technical appendices must be received no later than 5:00 p.m. on March 24,
2020. Submit written comments to:

Mindy Wilcox, AICP, Planning Manager

City of Inglewood, Planning Division

One West Manchester Boulevard, 4th Floor

Inglewood, CA 90301

You may also send comments via email to:
E-Mail: ibecproject@cityofinglewood.org

Please contact me if you have any questions. Thank you.

Christina Erwin
Environmental Planning Program Manager

2600 Capitol Ave, Suite 200

Sacramento, California 95816

916.231.1271 direct | 916.997.1865 cell | 916.564.4500 main
cerwin@esassoc.com | Www.esassoc.com

Follow us on | | | |



